Western Regional Joint Summer Meetings

Planning Guide


General Information

Western Region Membership – (13 states, 4 territories)

University of Alaska

American Samoa Community College

University of Arizona

University of California, Oakland

University of California, Berkeley

University of California, Davis

University of California, Riverside

Colorado State University

University of Guam

University of Hawaii


University of Idaho

College of Micronesia

Montana State University

University of Nevada

New Mexico State University

Northern Marianas College

Oregon State University

Utah State University

Washington State University

University of Wyoming

Miscellaneous Notes – 

Extension Midlevel Managers meeting often overlaps a day and extends past Western Directors Regional meeting.

Western Region Alphabet Soup

1862's – Land–Grant Institutions Established by the Passage of the First Morrill Act (1862): The Morrill Act was intended to provide a broad segment of the population with a practical education that had direct relevance to their daily lives.
1890's – 1890 Land–Grant Colleges and Universities and Tuskegee University: Historically black land–grant colleges and universities. Through the Act of August 30, 1890 (the Second Morrill Act), and several other authorities, these institutions may receive Federal funds for agricultural research, extension and teaching.  http://www.reeusda.gov/1890/1890.htm
1994's – Native American Institutions: which received land–grant status in 1994 as a provision in the Elementary and Secondary Education Reauthorization Act, titled “The Equity in Educational Land–Grant Status Act of 1994.”  http://www.reeusda.gov/1700/programs/1994home.htm
ADEC – American Distance Education Consortium:  an international consortium of state universities and land grant institutions providing high quality and economic distance education programs and services via the latest and most appropriate information technologies.  http://www.adec.edu/
AESOP – AESOP Enterprises, Ltd. is a consulting firm that specializes in science and education issues, especially for the land grant system.  AESOP has been located in Washington DC since 1990 and serves as a think tank, mediation team, media firm and/or advocacy group.  http://www.aesopent.homestead.com/index.html
AgNIC – Agriculture Network Information Center  http://www.agnic.org/
ARD – Association of Research Directors: the official representative body of the agricultural research administrators at the 1890 land–grant universities. http://www.umes.edu/ard/ard.html
CAST – Council for Agricultural Science and Technology:  http://www.cast–science.org/
C–FARE – Council on Food, Agricultural, and Resource Economics:  http://www.cfare.org/
CRIS – Current Research Information System:  http://cris.csrees.usda.gov/
GLCI – Grazing Land Conservation Initiative:  http://www.glci.org/
NASULGC

NASULGC – National Association of State Universities and Land–Grant Colleges: a voluntary, non–profit association of public universities, the nation’s land–grant institutions and many state university systems.  http://www.nasulgc.org/
AHS – Administrative Heads of Agriculture Section: A unit of the NASULGC Commission on Food, Environment and Renewable Resources, Board on Agriculture. Members are the chief administrators of the member universities’ agricultural programs.  http://www.nasulgc.org/cferr/board_on_agric/admin_heads_ag.htm
AIHEC – American Indian Higher Education Consortium: the entity representing the 30 Native American Colleges that were given land–grant status by the Congress of the United States in 1994 and who is a member of NASULGC as a system.
APS – Academic Programs Section: A unit of the NASULGC Commission on Food, Environment and Renewable Resources, Board on Agriculture. Members are the designated administrators of academic programs at the colleges of agriculture of all the states and territories.  http://www.nasulgc.org/cferr/board_on_agric/academic_programs.htm
ACOP – Academic Committee on Organization and Policy: The representative governing body of the Academic Programs Section.  http://www.nasulgc.org/cferr/board_on_agric/ACOP.htm
BA – Board on Agriculture, CFERR, NASULGC:  a unit of the NASULGC Commission on Food, Environment, and Renewable Resources.  The purpose of this Board is the promotion of agriculture in all of its phases (food, environment, agriculture, natural resources, and international) in the state universities and land–grant colleges of the states, the District of Columbia, the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, the territories of the Pacific, and the Virgin Islands.  http://www.nasulgc.org/cferr/board_on_agric/board_on_agric.htm
CARET– Council on Agricultural Research, Extension and Teaching: A NASULGC– affiliated national grassroots organization of lay persons from the constituencies served by the land–grant colleges of agriculture. Each state and territory may designate up to three CARET members who work closely with their respective agricultural programs. They offer guidance and support for programs in agricultural research, extension, and teaching.  http://www.nasulgc.org/CFERR/board_on_agric/CARET.htm
CES – Cooperative Extension Section: A unit of the NASULGC Commission on Food, Environment and Renewable Resources, Board on Agriculture. Members are designated administrators of the cooperative extension services of all the states and territories.  http://www.nasulgc.org/cferr/board_on_agric/coop_extensions.htm
Council of 1890 Colleges and Universities:  http://www.nasulgc.org/councils_1890.htm
C–FAR – Council on Food and Agricultural Research:  http://www.escop.msstate.edu/CFAR/
CFERR – Commission on Food, Environment, and Renewable Resources:  http://www.nasulgc.org/comm_food.htm
CRPGE – Council on Research Policy and Graduate Education:  http://www.nasulgc.org/councils_research.htm
ECOP – Extension Committee on Organization and Policy: The representative government body of the Cooperative Extension Section.  http://www.nasulgc.org/cferr/board_on_agric/ext_comm_org.htm
ESCOP – Experiment Station Committee on Organization and Policy: The representative governing body of the Experiment Station Section.  http://www.escop.msstate.edu/
ESS – Experiment Station Section: A unit of the NASULGC Commission on Food, Environment and Renewable Resources, Board on Agriculture. Members are the designated administrators of the experiment stations of all the states and territories.  http://www.nasulgc.org/CFERR/board_on_agric/experiment_station.htm
IACC – International Agriculture Coordinating Committee:  http://www.nasulgc.org/CFERR/board_on_agric/IACC.htm
IAS – International Agriculture Section: A unit of the NASULGC Commission on Food, Environment and Renewable Resources, Board on Agriculture. Members are the designated administrators of international agriculture programs at the colleges of agriculture of all the states and territories.  http://www.nasulgc.org/cferr/board_on_agric/intl_agriculture.htm
ICOP – International Committee on Organization and Policy: The representative governing body of the International Agriculture Section.  http://www.nasulgc.org/cferr/board_on_agric/intl_committe_org.htm
USDA

USDA – United States Department of Agriculture: The third–largest civilian Department of the U.S. Government, overseeing a variety of agencies, government corporations, and other entities that employ more than 100,000 people at over 15,000 locations in all 50 States and 80 countries.  http://www.usda.gov/
APHIS – Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service: USDA agency providing leadership in ensuring the health and care of animals and plants.  http://www.aphis.usda.gov/
AMS – Agricultural Marketing Service: USDA agency providing standardization, grading and market news for specific commodities and overseeing marketing agreements and orders.  http://www.ams.usda.gov/
ARS – Agricultural Research Service/USDA: The principal in–house research agency of USDA.  http://www.ars.usda.gov/
CSREES – Cooperative State Research, Education and Extension Service/USDA: Unites the research, higher education, and extension education and outreach resources of USDA. CSREES contributions are strengthened by a broad spectrum of public and private partnerships, including other USDA agencies, Federal and State government departments, nonprofit organizations, and private sector entities. CSREES is also the Federal partner of the Cooperative Extension System.  http://www.reeusda.gov/
ERS – Economic Research Service: Provides information and analysis on agriculture, food, natural resources and rural America.  http://www.ers.usda.gov/
FAIES – Food and Agriculture Education Information System:  Food and Agricultural Education Information System (FAEIS) offers information on a broad range of higher education statistics related to the food and agricultural sciences (Agriculture, Forestry, Renewable Natural Resources, Family and Consumer Sciences, Veterinary Medicine, and closely allied fields). Working through a cooperative agreement between the USDA/CSREES/ SERD/ Higher Education Programs, FAEIS is housed in the Department of Agricultural Economics at Texas A&M University. http://faeis.tamu.edu/
FAS – Foreign Agricultural Service: USDA agency that represents the diverse interests of U.S. farmers and the food and agricultural sector abroad.  http://www.fas.usda.gov/
FNS – Food and Nutrition Services: USDA agency which administers nutrition assistance programs, with the dual mission of improving the Nation’s health by getting food to people who need it and strengthening the agricultural economy.  http://www.fns.usda.gov/fns/
FS – Forest Service: USDA agency that administers the lands and resources of the National Forest System.  http://www.fs.fed.us/
FSA – Farm Service Agency: USDA agency with the mission to help farmers conserve land and water resources, provide credit to new or disadvantaged farmers and ranchers, and help farm operations recover from the effects of disaster.  http://www.fsa.usda.gov/pas/default.asp
FSIS – Food Safety and Inspection Service: USDA agency with the mission to protect consumers by ensuring that meat, poultry, and egg products are safe, wholesome, and accurately labeled.  http://www.fsis.usda.gov/index.htm
IFAFS – Initiative for Future Agriculture and Food Systems: a USDA special grant program to provide science–based solutions for emerging issues.  http://www.reeusda.gov/ifafs/
IPM – Integrated Pest Management: The control of pests or diseases by using an array of crop production strategies, combined with careful monitoring of insect pests or weed populations and other methods.  http://www.reeusda.gov/ipm/
NAL – National Agricultural Library: Part of the Agricultural Research Service, NAL is a major international source for agriculture and related information and is one of four national libraries in the U.S.  http://www.nalusda.gov/
NASS – National Agricultural Statistics Service: Administers USDA’s program for collecting and publishing timely national and State agricultural statistics.  http://www.usda.gov/nass/
NRCS – Natural Resources Conservation Service: The USDA lead agency for conservation technical assistance.  http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/
NRI – National Research Initiative: A competitive research grants program administered by CSREES.  http://www.reeusda.gov/nri/
OCD – Office of Community Development:  http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/ocd/index.html
RBS – Rural Business – Cooperative Service:  http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/rbs/
REE – Research, Education and Economics/USDA: A USDA mission area comprised of four agencies: the Cooperative State Research, Education and Extension Service, the Agricultural Research Service, the Economic Research Service, and the National Agricultural Statistics Service.

RHS– Rural Housing Service:  http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/rhs/index.html
RMA – Risk Management Agency:  http://www.rma.usda.gov/
RUS – Rural Utilities Service:  http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/rus/index.html
Western Region

WAAESD – Western Association of AES Directors:  http://www.colostate.edu/Orgs/WAAESD/
WAHA or WAHS – Western Administrative Heads of Agriculture (Western Administrative Heads Section)

WCARET – Western Council for Agriculture Research, Extension and Teaching
WED or WCED – Western Extension Directors (Western Cooperative Extension Directors)

WDAP or WAP – Western Directors of Academic Programs (Western Academic Programs)

WIADA – Western International Agricultural Directors Association
RCIC – Regional Coordination and Implementation Committee
WRDC – Western Rural Development Center  http://extension.usu.edu/wrdc/
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